

From: Sydney.Bradfield@faa.gov
To: Thorsheim.Joel.D
Cc: 9-AJW-MILFRQ@faa.gov; james.motley@faa.gov; John.Hepsen@faa.gov; Thomas.Ahn@faa.gov; thuy.t.nguyen@faa.gov; timothy.j.pawlowitz@faa.gov; rodney.murphy@faa.gov; John.Hepsen@faa.gov; Phuong.Duong@faa.gov; hanley.yu@faa.gov; margarette.ebate@faa.gov; Thomas.CTR.Christein@faa.gov; Mike.Meza@faa.gov; hanley.yu@faa.gov
Subject: Fw: FAA Coordination Request (PEDS Testing at Victorville, San Antonio and Charleston)
Date: Wednesday, October 26, 2011 11:51:18 AM
Attachments: [FAA_Coordination_Info.docx](#)
[STG34778](#)

Joel,

After updating the supplemental details in the assignments with your cease buzzer contacts, the assignment pending NG T110373 for Victorville is ready to go with those already approved below:

108 - 137 MHz	NG T110370
329 - 335 MHz	NG T110371
962 - 1215 MHz	NG T110372
1530 - 1610 MHz	NG T110373
4200 - 4400 MHz	NG T110374
5030 - 5090 MHz	NG T110375

In addition, per Mike Meza, San Antonio is ready too.

Sydney Bradfield
WSA Spectrum Engineering Services, AJW-9370
Los Angeles Support Center
310-725-3671, DSN 958-3671
Cell 310-863-5097

----- Forwarded by Sydney Bradfield/AWP/FAA on 10/26/2011 11:41 AM -----

From: "Thorsheim, Joel D" <Joel.D.Thorsheim@boeing.com>
To: Mike Meza/ASW/FAA@FAA
Cc: Sydney Bradfield/AWP/FAA@FAA
Date: 10/26/2011 06:56 AM
Subject: RE: Testing on 1530 to 1610 MHz

Mike,

Below is the stop buzzer information for all locations. Please let me know if you have any other questions.

Stop Buzzer POC:

The "Stop Buzzer" points of contact will be:
Kenneth Kirchoff, Cell: 425-681-3802
Harold DeRemer, Cell: 425-443-4989

Thanks for your help.

Joe

From: Mike.Meza@faa.gov [<mailto:Mike.Meza@faa.gov>]
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2011 4:14 AM
To: Thorsheim, Joel D
Cc: Sydney.Bradfield@faa.gov
Subject: RE: Testing on 1530 to 1610 MHz

Joel,

We need to add a stop buzzer point of contact.
Can you provide for each test location?

Thanks,
Mike

----- Forwarded by Sydney Bradfield/AWP/FAA on 10/26/2011 11:40 AM -----